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You don't often get email from @forsters.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Sirs,
 
We represent the above-mentioned party.
 
We note that the initial meetings concern the manner in which the application is examined.  We
wish to place on record that due to the proposed land take (and nature of the interests being
acquired), our client will require at least one Compulsory Acquisition Hearing.
 
The Applicant has not made much progress with my client regarding the acquisition of those
interests (for a variety of reasons) and we feel that this will be a significant area of debate and
discussion. 
 
We are happy to attend any of the initial hearings if the ExA wish to hear our thoughts on
process for examining these issues.
 
Kind regards
 
 

Matthew Evans 
Counsel
 

Forsters LLP 22 Baker Street London W1U 3BW
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Forsters LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England with no. OC306185 whose registered office is
at the above address. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA number 400249).
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We use the terms ‘partner’ or ‘partners’ to refer to a member of Forsters LLP, or an employee or consultant
who is a lawyer with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of members is available for inspection at the
principal place of business at which service of documents will be effective, or at www.forsters.co.uk.

The firm contracts on its terms of business, which may be read at www.forsters.co.uk. No personal liability is
assumed by the sender of this email.

Emails are inherently insecure and may be intercepted or altered before reaching the recipient. If you think
someone may have interfered with this email, please contact the firm by telephone. Although this email (as well
as any attachments) has been scanned for viruses, the recipient should ensure that it is virus-free before
opening it.

This email may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, any
dissemination of it or its content is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us at
mail@forsters.co.uk or on 020 7863 8333 and delete it from your system.




